

KISSICK

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

October 8, 2010

Sarah Hill-Nelson
Bowersock Mills & Power Co.
P.O. Box 66
Lawrence, Kansas 66044

Re: Crane Storage Area at Bowersock

Dear Sarah,

We would like to bring our LS338 Linkbelt 100 ton Crawler Crane to Bowersock and store it temporarily until the work starts for this project. We understand that any vandalism, glass breakage etc to the crane would be the sole responsibility, liability of Kissick Construction.

We are requesting a 30' x 50' lay down area for the crane. It would not be assembled at this time. The boom would be stacked neatly in this area. The maximum width of the crane body itself is 17'5" and the maximum height during storage should not be over 25'. We have attached a drawing with the area marked for the crane storage.

Please advise if this would be acceptable to you and the City of Lawrence. If you have any questions or need further information, please let us know.

Sincerely,

KISSICK CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.



Ramona Cook
Project Engineer



8131 Indiana Ave., Kansas City, MO 64132
Telephone (816) 363-5530 FAX (816) 523-1557

